From: Katie-Maree O’Brien [mailto:Katie-Maree.OBrien@aigroup.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 10 January 2018 1:43 PM

To: Chambers - Lee C

Cc: Ruchi Bhatt; Leanne Cruden; Katie Biddlestone

Subject: RE: AM2017/50 Hair and Beauty Industry Award 2010 - request for adjournment

Dear Associate

We note that the listing for matter number AM2017/49 is proposed to be moved to 21 February
2018.

We note that matter number AM2017/49 has been timetabled for the filing of evidence on 7
February 2017, evidence in reply on 28 February 2018, and the hearing on 6 March 2018. The parties
in this proceeding have requested that the timetable be addressed, and these requests are
summarised in the Ai Group submission dated 21 December 2017.

On this basis, with the consent of the SDA, we request that the listing on 18 January 2018 for matter
number AM2017/49 be maintained with a videolink to Newcastle.

Kind regards
Katie-Maree
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